Parish of Ascension

MEMORANDUM

CLINT COINTMENT

Ascension Parish President

Date: August 17, 2023

To: Shawn Sevario, Director
Mosquito Control Dept.
Ascension Parish

From:

Jim Buras, Purchasing Director

Re: Mosquito Controls Chemicals (Bid)

On August 17, 2023 the Purchasing Department received six (6) bids for Mosquito Control

Chemicals. Bids were received from:

Adapco, Inc., Clarke Mosquito Control, Gaubert Oil Co.,

Target Specialty, Veseris and Heritage Landscape Supply Group, LLC.

After careful consideration, the Purchasing Department and the Mosquito Control Department

recommends accepting the lowest responsive bids from (PLEASE SEE BELOW).

Adapco, Inc.

Vectolex WDG
1 Ib. container

Fyfanon ULV
Gallon size tote

VFR
Vectoprime FG
40 1b. bag

Clarke
Mosquito

BVA-2,2.5-
gallon container
**awarded per

justification**

Mosquito Mist 2.5-
gallon container

Duet 2.5-gallon
container

Altosid
Briquets
per case

Gaubert OQil

Clear Mineral
Qil 275-Gal
Tote

Target
Specialty

BVA-2, 55-
gallon size
drum

BTI Granules CG,
40 Ib. bag

Delta Methrin,
25-gallon
container

Delta
Methrin
250-gallon
size tote

Veseris

30 +30,2.5-
gallon container

Masterline  Bifenthrin
7.9, 1-quart container

Fyfanon ULV 2.5-
gallon container




Department Head




